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UNION

Incorporated 1734

This was the last town to be settled east of
the Connecticut River, because of its rough
terrain and poor soil. In 1633 John Oldham,
an adventurer from Massachusetts, obtained
from the Indians here specimens of black lead
or graphite. During the Revolutionary War
this valuable resource was tapped by Governor
Trumbull for use at cannon foundries.
Union, containing 12,500 acres, was sold by
the General Assembly on July 1, 1720 to
twelve proprietors for £307. The earliest
actual settler, James McNall, came here in
1727. The first Connecticut census in 1756
showed the population of Union at five
hundred, approximately the same as today.

Lumbering was a leading industry during the
19th century. Shoes and axe handles were
also made here. The only surviving
industries are agriculture, forestry, and the
«<anufacture of charcoal. Union is now
mainly a residential community.

Erected by the Town of Union
the Union Historical Society, Inc.
auasthe Connecticut Historlecal Commission
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THE
ARTEMAS WARD
GATEWAY

ERECTED IN MEMORY
ofr WILLIAM WARD
ONE OF THE FOUNDERS OF
MARLBOROUGH +-+ AND
OF HIS GREAT-GRANDSON

GEN. ‘\1\




THE
ARTEMAS WARD
PARK

OF ABOUT TWENTY ACRES
MOSTLY WITHIN THE BOUNDS
ofF WILLIAM WARD'S
ORIGINAL HOUSE LOT.

ACQUIRED BY THE CITY
OF MARLBOROUGH AND
DEDICATED TO THE BETTER
DEVELOPMENT OF ITS YOUTH
NOVEMBER 11, 1925

COMMITTEE
JAMES M. HURLEY, MAYOR
AND THE CITY COUNCIL OF 192§
HARRISON E. BRIGHAM, PRES
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